
-----Original Message----- 
From: Knapek, Tomas (BRQ) [mailto:knapek@ppg.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2007 11:00 AM 
To: Keener, Chip 
Subject: Formulation Report 
 
Formulation Report 
_________________________ 
 
Date:  Thursday, October 11, 2007 
_________________________ 
 
2VJEB/2928 : NO 1 : 2K LF BCS : 65-69 : Body : PACIFIC BLUE : JMU : JAGUAR : 
MMF 
Brand Reference: 2VJEB 
Finish Effect: Solid 
Category: Good match 
 
Grey Undercoat: SG06 
 
Revision Date: 9/3/1999 
Code        Description                  Cum. 
P425-900    H/S SUPER WHITE            592.50 
P425-948    H/S BLACK                  764.40 
P192-475    SCB CONVERTER            1,146.50 
  
Solid Content (g):  587.5 
Solvent Content (g):  559.1 
 
Main Layer: P422-2VJEB  
Price Code:  
Revision Date: 11/13/2002 
Code        Description                  Cum. 
P425-922    LAGOON BLUE                446.60 
P425-948    H/S BLACK                  537.70 
P425-900    H/S SUPER WHITE            553.90 
P429-976    RED VIOLET                 675.40 
P192-475    SCB CONVERTER            1,012.70 
  
Use/Benutzen/Utiliser SG06 
 
Solid Content (g):  441.8 
Solvent Content (g):  570.9 
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